T ; FLORIDA

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY

P. 0. Box 3395
West Palm Beach,
Florida 3%&0%;

-t

July 22,2;9%%

Ms. Blanca Bayo

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Electric and Gas

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FLL 32399-0868

Re: Docket No. 960725-GU
Dear Ms. Bayo:

Florida Public Utilities Company is an active member of the
Associated Gas Distributors of Florida (ADGF). As such, this
Company has been intimately involved with the development of AGDF's
comments concerning the unbundling of natural gas services.
Florida Public Utilities Company, furthermore, fully supports
AGDF's comments which are to be filed on July 23, 1996.

I may be reached at (561) 838-1767 in the event that you have any
questions.

Yours truly,
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A arc L. Schneidermann
T e Manager of Engineering
AEE and Gas Supply
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..cc: C. Bulecza-Banks (via fax)
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